Saturday, August 7, 2021 at 11:05:00 India Standard Time S

Subject: FW: Payment Advice::MPSEZ UTILITIES PVT LTD::PORT::GUJARAT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY
COMMISSION::0000111523

Date: Friday, 6 August 2021 at 5:41:35 PM India Standard Time
From: GERC
To: Wasim Ansari, Hemang Joshi, Bakul Thakar

Attachments: CNO087484448 060821_17_36_30.zip

From: Straight2axis@axisbank.com <Straight2axis@axisbank.com>

Date: Friday, 6 August 2021 at 5:37 PM

To: GERC <gerc@gercin.org>

Cc: payment.advice@adani.com <payment.advice@adani.com>

Subject: Payment Advice::MPSEZ UTILITIES PVT LTD::PORT::GUJARAT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY
COMMISSION::0000111523

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have initiated your payment to RBI through NEFT on 06-08-2021 for an amount of INR 10,000.00 (Ten

Thousand Rupees Only)
Payee IFSC : CNRB0017083

Warm Regards,
Axis Bank Ltd.
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A AXIS BANK

To From
GUJARAT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION, 1ST FLOOR MPSEZ UTILITIES PVT LTD, ADANI HOUSE NR MITHAKHALISIX
NEPTUNE TOWER, AHMEDABAD. 380009 ROADS, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD -38000%

Payment Advice

Beneficiary Code © 0000111523 Payment Ini. Date o 046-08-2021

Beneficiun, Name . GUJARAT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY Amount : 10,000.00
COMMISSION

Beneficiary Afc No. o X0000GE0041 Company Name . MPSEZ UTILITIES PVT LTD

Beneficiary IFSC Code : CNRBO017083 Payment Ref, No. 1 2000001129290021

UTR Number . AXISCNOOB7484448 Bank Ref. No. 1 CNDOB7484448

Amount in Words : Ten Thousand Rupees Only

Deor Sk/Madam,
We have iniliated your payment to RBI through NEFT on 06-08-2621 for an amount of INR 10,000.00 {Ten Thousand Rupees Only) . the

details of which are mentioned below. In case of any clarifications related to this transaction, kindly contact the concemed officials al
'SEZ UTILITIES PVT LTD.

Sr.No, Invoice Nurmber Invoice Date Invoice Amount Other Deductions Tax Net Amount
1 6000099840 04-08-2021 10,000.00 00.00 00.00 10.000.00

& * The fime token for effective credt in your account is dependent on selllement time and the time laken by your Bank to process the fransaciion,
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BEFORE THE HON'BLE GUJARAT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY
COMMISSION AT GANDHINAGAR

A
e
Qo 0 N\ Filing No.
\ . CaseNo.2001/2021
e
8"
IN THE MATTER OF Filing Petition for Compliance of the Gujarat

Electricity Regulatory Commission (Procurement
of Energy from Renewable Sources) Regulations,
2010 and its subsequent amendments notified py

the Commission.
AND

IN THE MATTER OF MPSEZ Utilities Limited __
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, _
Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle, S. G. Highway,
Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421

....... =0 PETITIONER ;
LA O T t

The Petitioner humbly submits as under: M = A 5 B

| FERN LR T ™ ‘

MUL _or ﬁerﬁ rﬁ.er) ?Uw]
has filed a petition for Compliance of the Gujarat Electrlcwy Regulatory |

1. MPSEZ Utilities Limited (hereinafter referred to a

Commission (Procurement of Energy from Renewable Sources)
Regulations, 2010, Gujarat Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Procurement of Energy From Renewable Sources) (First Amendment)
Regulations, 2014, Gujarat Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Procurement of Energy From Renewable Sources) (Second
Amendment) Regulations, 2018 notified by the Commission for
fulfilment of RPO Obligation for FY 2020-21

2. The Petition was registered as Petition no. 2001 / 2021 vide Hon'ble
Commission letter no. GERC/Legal/2021/1194 dated 26.08.2021,

3, The matter was kept for hearing by Hon'ble commission on 11,11.2021
and Petitioner was directed to publish the Notice in the newspapers
accordingly, vide daily order dated 18.11.2021. The direction issued by

Hon'ble commission is reproduced as below:

"3.3. According to the Hon'ble APTEL's directions, it is necessary to

issue a public notice and invite suggestions / objections from alf the
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stakeholders in the matter pertaining to compliance of RPO by the
obligated entities. We note that the present Petition is filed for
compliance of RPO target percentage from renewable energy sources
for FY 2020-21 and to compensate shortfall of Solar RPO of FY 2017-18
with surplus Non-Solar RPO for FY 2020-21. Therefore, it deem
necessary to conduct a public hearing to take into consideration the
views / comments of stakeholders before deciding the matter. The
Petitioner is, therefore, directed to issue a public notice in two daily
Gujarati Newspapers and one English Newspaper having wide
circulation in the State / National level stating that they have filed
Petition No. 2001 of 2021 before the Commission for compliance of
RPO target for FY 2020-21, under the provision of GERC (Procurement
of Energy from Renewable Energy Sources) Regulations, 2070 and its
subsequent amendments, The Petitioner is also directed to upload the
present petition with all documents on its website and invite comments
and suggestions from the stakeholders on the petition on affidavit
within 21 days from the date of issuance of public notice. The Petitioner
shall also state in the public notice that the stakeholders / objectors
shall file their objections / suggestions in the petition to the Secretary,
Gujarat Electricity Regulatory Commission, 6 Floor, GIFT ONE, Road 5C,
3 Zone 5 GIFT City, Gandhinagar — 382355, in five copies along with
affidavit in support of their submissions with a copy to the Petitioner.
The staff of the Commission is also directed to upload the petition along
with all relevant documents on the website of the Commission after
compliance affidavit of issuing public notice and uploading of petition is
filed by the Petitioner along with copy of public notices issued by the
Petitioner is filed with the Commission along with aforesaid affidavit

and invite comments / suggestions from the stakeholders.”

The Petitioner has published the notice on 05.12.2021 in the
newspapers inviting objections / suggestions from various stakeholders
on its petition for RPO Compliance of FY 2020-21,

The Petitioner is submitting the copy (1 original + 4 Copies) of the
notice published in the Newspapers for the Hon’ble Commission’s ready

reference as under;
a) Newspaper-The Indian Express (Ahmedabad Edition) - Annexure-1
b) Newspaper-Kutchmitra (Bhuj Edition) - Annexure-2

c¢) Newspaper- Sandesh (Bhuj Edition) - Annexure-3
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As per directives of the Hon’ble Commission, Petitioner has uploaded
the petition in English on its website www.adaniports.com for inviting

objections / suggestions on its petition.

The Petitioner, therefore, submits that it had complied with the

directions given in daily order by Hon'ble commission.

Place: Mundra

]
Sanjay Kumar

Date: 09-12-2021 (Authorized Signatory)
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BEFORE THE HON'BLE GUJARAT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY

IN THE MATTER OF

IN THE MATTER OF
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COMMISSION AT GANDHINAGAR
Filing No.
Case No. 1/ 2021

Filing Petition for Compliance of the Gujarat Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Procurement of Energy from
2010 and

subsequent amendments notified by the Commission.

Renewable Sources) Regulations, its

AND

MPSEZ Utilities Limited

Adani Corporate House, Shantigram,
Nr. VVaishno Devi Circle, 5. G. Highway,
Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421

PETITIONER

AFFIDAVIT

l, Sanjay Kumar, son of Shri Mool Chand Mittal aged about 58, Head - Business

(MPSEZ Utilities Limited), Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno

Devi Circle, S. G.

Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421, the Petitioner

herein do solemnly affirm and state on oath as under .

1.
this affidavit.

the Petitioner

That | am duly authorized by the Petitioner / Applicant - Company to swear

That the facts stated in the petition are based on the record and files of

Company and they are true and correct to my knowledge,

information and belief and | believe the same to be true.

Solemnly affirmed at Mundra on this 9" day of December, 2021,
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